

WJR
Consulting Services, LLC
Land Acquisition & Development Services

December 9, 2009

City of Las Vegas Planning Department
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Ph: (702) 229-6301

RE: DESERT TORAH ACADEMY (SDR-18342) SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, VARIANCES

Gentlemen:

SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW UPDATE

The sole purpose for this request is to allow for a Temporary Classroom Trailer (24'x60') 12 months +/- during the construction phase for the New Desert Torah Academy at 1254 Vista Drive. Once the New Desert Torah Academy is open in August 2010, the Temporary Classroom Trailer will be removed from the site to make way for a Future Pool Facility as shown in the original SDR-18342. The Temporary Classroom Trailer will have the required ADA Access, Fire Sprinkler / Alarm System, per the City of Las Vegas Fire Department.

VARIANCES

VARIANCE 1

The Proposed Location of the Temporary Classroom Trailer is located 10' off of the west property line where 15' is required. The sole purpose for this request is to allow adequate separation from the east side of the Temporary Classroom Trailer and the west side of the New Gymnasium / Desert Torah Academy as there will be Future on-site Water, Sewer and NV Energy Lines in this area and if the Proposed Temporary Classroom Trailer was placed 15' off of the west property line as required would create a conflict and not allow for the required horizontal separation thus making the installation of said utility lines impossible.

VARIANCE 2

The parking spaces for the existing Chabad are 21 where 16 are required as originally approved. The required parking spaces for the Proposed Temporary Classroom Trailer are 9. The sole purpose for this request would be to allow for a variance of 5 parking spaces for the Temporary Classroom Trailer where 9 is required from January, 2010 through July, 2010 until such time as the Temporary Classroom Trailer will be removed to make way for the opening of the Proposed Desert Torah Academy in August, 2010. Overall there will be 21 Parking Spaces provided where 25 are required.

We respectfully request your approval of our requests as noted herein. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (702) 336-9886.

Sincerely,

Bill Roberts

WJR Consulting Services, LLC

